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From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

To: "Fisher, Sheila"; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov)
Cc: Shoemaker, Mike; Fulks, Brett; West, Christopher; Nettles, Matt; Carter, Ray
Subject: RE: North Pure Gold 9 Fed 1_.25bbl oil & fire_11.13.17

Date: Thursday, December 7, 2017 12:44:00 PM

Attachments: 1. 4491 - COAs and signed C-141 Initial.pdf

2RP-3805.pdf
2RP-1771.pdf
2RP-6.pdf

RE: Devon * North Pure Gold 9 Federal #1 * 30-015-27178 * 2RP-4491
Shelia/Mike Shoemaker,

| have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an
attached Conditions of Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4491, please
refer to this tracking number on any and all submissions sent in to the OCD. Please remit a site
characterization plan (see COA document included in attachment) or advise OCD of plan of action by
no later than 12/17/17.

Please note: | was looking through the records for this APl and came across the following open
release case numbers 2RP-3805 which happened back on 7/24/16 all that we have in our records
that was submitted for this release is the Initial C-141 form and photos that Devon took of the
release. The Initial C-141 form for this release is attached above for Devon to reference.

The second oldest release on file is case number 2RP-1771 which happened back on 7/25/13 all that
we have on record for this release is an Initial C-141, | have attached it above.

The last oldest release at this site we have on file has a case number of 2RP-6 and appears to have
occurred back around 10/2007 not much information on this one. It appears in the records that an
attempt was made to close this out but it was not followed through with according to what | could
find. | attached above the last item we have on file for this release. It mentions a final C-141 but we
do not have one for this release.

Please follow up on these older releases and get back to OCD with a plan of action or some forward
moving efforts on them by no later than 1/5/2018.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

Released to Imaging: 9/16/2024 1:05:12 PM
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NM OIL CONSERVATIO

District I NiVi OIL CONSERVATION

1625 N French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 R 1ESIA DISTRICT '§tate of New Mexico ARTESIA DISTRICT Form C-14]
District II NO U]‘T, ergy Minerals and Natural Resources Revised April 3, 2017
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 V1T 201/

District 111

IO(S)tOICRtio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 1220 South St. F <D
District IV . .

lZl;tO gt St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505RECEIVED Sant(z)luFe NMI';I;EIOSS r RECEIVED

Release Notification and Corrective Action

/7/45/ 732 #4{77 OPERATOR X Initial Report  [] Final Report

Name of Company Devon Energy Production Company {4/ j {1 Contact Randy Gladden, Superintendent

0V 154012
ubmi opy to appropriate District Office in
Oil Conservation Division accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Address 6488 Seven Rivers Hwy Artesia, NM 88210 Telephone No. 575-513-9463
Facility Name North Pure Gold 9 Fed | Facility Type Oil
| Surface Owner Federal | Mineral Owner Federal | API No. 30-015-27178
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West Line | County
N 9 23S 31E Eddy

Latitude 32.31236_ Longitude_-103.78506_ NADS3

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Volume of Release Volume Recovered
Fire/Oil 1/4bbl Obbls
Source of Release Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
Heater Treater November 12, 2017 @ 7:45 AM November 12,2017 @ 7:45 AM MST
MST
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

X Yes [ No [J Not Required | Shelly Tucker, BLM
Mike Bratcher and Crystal Weaver, OCD

By Whom? Date and Hour

Mike Shoemaker, EHS Representative November 12,2017 @ 2:17 PM MST

Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES. Volume Impacting the Watercourse.
[0 Yes X No N/A

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*
N/A

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
Heater treater fire tube developed a hole releasing oil and causing it to catch fire. The fuel gas to the burners was shut off and the wells producing to the
battery were shut in to stop the flow of oil and the fire department was contacted to extinguish the fire.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*
Approximately 1/4bbl oil was released in approximately a 20°x6” area. Obbls were recovered. An environmental contractor will be contacted to assist with
the delineation and remediation of the well pad surface.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report™ does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Signature: Sheila Fisher

) o Approved by Environmental Specialist:
Printed Name: Sheila Fisher

Title: Field Admin Support Approval Date: \ \ \ZD“ '7 Expiratio{q te: L\ l Q

E-mail Address: Sheila.Fisher@dvn.com Condltlons of Appr%)\r (M& Attache d
Date: 11/15/17 Phone: 575.748.1829 0\ “W'

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary





Operator/Responsible Party,

The OCD has received the form C-141 you provided on 11/17/17 regarding an unauthorized release. The information
contained on that form has been entered into our incident database and remediation case number - ‘/4‘)/ has
been assigned. Please refer to this case number in all future correspondence.

It is the Division’s obligation under both the Qil & Gas Act and Water Quality Act to provide for the protection of public
health and the environment. Our regulations (19.15.29.11 NMAC) state the following,

The responsible person shall complete division-approved corrective action for releases that endanger public
health or the environment. The responsible person shall address releases in accordance with a remediation
plan submitted to and approved by the division or with an abatement plan submitted in accordance with
19.15.30 NMAC. [emphasis added]

Release characterization is the first phase of corrective action uniess the release is ongoing or is of limited volume and ali
impacts can be immediately addressed. Proper and cost-effective remediation typically cannot occur without adequate
characterization of the impacts of any release. Furthermore, the Division has the ability to impose reasonable conditions
upon the efforts it oversees. As such, the Division is requiring a workplan for the characterization of impacts associated
with this release be submitted to the OCD District Il office in Artesia on or before 12/17/17. If and when the release
characterization workplan is approved, there will be an associated deadline for submittal of the resultant investigation
report. Modest extensions of time to these deadlines may be granted, but only with acceptable justification.

The goals of a characterization effort are: 1) determination of the lateral and vertical extents along with the magnitude
of soil contamination. 2) determine if groundwater or surface waters have been impacted. 3) If groundwater or surface
waters have been impacted, what are the extents and magnitude of that impact. 4) The characterization of any other
adverse impacts that may have occurred (examples: impacts on vegetation, impacts on wildlife, air quality, loss of use of
property, etc.). To meet these goals as quickly as possible, the following items must, at a minimum, be addressed in the
release characterization workplan and subsequent reporting:

® Horizontal delineation of soil impacts in each of the four cardinal compass directions. Adsorbed soil contamination must
be characterized for the following constituents using the associated laboratory methods: benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene,
and total xylenes by either Method 8260 or 8021, total petroleum hydrocarbons by Method 8015 extended range
(GRO+DRO+MRO; Cs thru Cs6), and for chloride by Method 300. This is not an exclusive list of potential contaminants.
Analyzed parameters should be modified based on the nature of the released substance(s). Soil sampling must be both
within the impacted area and beyond.

e Vertical delineation of soil impacts. Adsorbed soil contamination must be characterized for the following constituents
using the associated laboratory methods: benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, and total xylenes by either Method 8260 or
8021, total petroleum hydrocarbons by Method 8015 extended range (GRO+DRO+MRO; Cs thru Cse), and for chloride by
Method 300. As above, this is not an exclusive list of potential contaminants and can be modified. Vertical
characterization samples should be taken at depth intervals no greater than five feet apart. Lithologic description of
encountered soils must also be provided. At least ten vertical feet of soils with contaminant concentrations at or below
these values must be demonstrated as existing above the water table.

o Nominal detection limits for field and laboratory analyses must be provided.

o Composite sampling is not generally allowed.

e Field screening and assessment technigues are acceptable (headspace, titration, EC {include algorithm for validation
purposes], EM, etc.), but the sampling and assay procedures must be clearly defined. Copies of field notes are highly

desirable. A statistically significant set of split samples must be submitted for confirmatory laboratory analysis, including
the laterally farthest and vertically deepest sets of soil samples. Make sure there are at least two soil samples submitted





for laboratory analysis from each borehole or test pit (highest observed contamination and deepest depth investigated).
Copies of the actual laboratory results must be provided including chain of custody documentation.

eProbable depth to shallowest protectable groundwater and lateral distance to nearest surface water. If there is an
estimate of groundwater depth, the information used to arrive at that estimate must be provided. If there is a reasonable
assumption that the depth to protectable water is 50 feet or less, the responsible party should anticipate the need for at
least one groundwater monitoring well to be installed in the area of likely maximum contamination.

o If groundwater contamination is encountered, an additional investigation workplan may be required to determine the
extents of that contamination. Groundwater and/or surface water samples, if any, must be analyzed by a competent
laboratory for volatile organic hydrocarbons (typically Method 8260 full list), total dissolved solids, pH, major anions and
cations including chloride and sulfate, dissolved iron, and dissolved manganese. The investigation workplan must provide
the groundwater sampling method(s) and sample handling protocols. To the fullest extent possible, aqueous analyses
must be undertaken using nominal method detection limits. As with the soil analyses, copies of the actual laboratory
results must be provided including chain of custody documentation.

® Accurately scaled and well-drafted site maps must be provided providing the location of borings, test pits, monitoring
wells, potentially impacted areas, and significant surface features including roads and site infrastructure that might limit
either the release characterization or remedial efforts. Field sketches may be included in subsequent reporting, but should
not be considered stand-alone documentation of the site’s layout. Digital photographic documentation of the location
and fieldwork is recommended, especially if unusual circumstances are encountered.

Nothing herein should be interpreted to preclude emergency response actions or to imply immediate remediation by
removal cannot proceed as warranted. Nonetheless, characterization of impacts and confirmation of the effectiveness
of remedial efforts must still be provided to the OCD before any release incident will be closed.

Jim Griswold

OCD Environmental Bureau Chief
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3465

jim.griswold @state.nm.us





Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning,

Fisher, Sheila <Sheila.Fisher@dvn.com>

Friday, November 17, 2017 9:38 AM

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov)
Shoemaker, Mike; Fulks, Brett; West, Christopher; Nettles, Matt; Carter, Ray

North Pure Gold 9 Fed 1_.25bbl oil & fire_11.13.17

North Pure Gold 9 Fed 1_.25bbl oil & fire_Initial C-141_11.13.17.doc; North Pure Gold 9
Fed 1_25bbl oil & fire_GIS Image_11.13.17.pdf

Attached please find the Initial C-141 and GIS Image for the .25bbls oil release and fire at the North Pure Gold

9Fed 1 on11.17.17.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Sheda Fisher
Field Admin Support
Production
B-Schedule

Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250

Artesia, NM 88211

575 748 1829 Direct

oot
ko ind

devon

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return
e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.





Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 2:17 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov)
Subject: Fire Notification for the North Pure Gold 9 Fed 01

Good Afternoon,
Devon had a fire at the following location. The incident occurred at 7:45 AM on 11/12/17. The incident is described
below.

1. North Pure Gold 9 Fed 1 (APl # 30-015-27178)

a. When the lease operator arrived on location the heater was releasing black smoke and it was observed
that the fire tube had oil leaking from it. The fuel gas to the burners was shut off and the wells were
also shut in. The local fire department was dispatched to assist in extinguishing the fire and ensuring it
was out. Approximately 0.25 bbls oil was released to the pad surface during this incident.

An initial C-141 will be completed and sent to the NMOCD and BLM. If you have any additional question please let me
know.

Thanks,

Mike Shoemaker
EHS Representative

Devon Energy Corporation
6488 Seven Rivers Highway
Artesia, New Mexico 88210
575-746-5566 Office
575-513-5035 Mobile

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






MM OIL CONSERVATION

District [ s Af :
1625 N, French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico ARTESIA DISTRICT Form C-141
District 11 Energy Minerals and Natural Resources L 25 2016 Revised August 8, 2011
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 iU o o off
District 111 ; < 3 ivici Submit 1 Copy to appropriate District Office in
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 Oil Conservation DlV‘lSIOH accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.
District IV 1220 South St. Francis Dr. RECEIVED
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505

’ ' Santa Fe, NM 87505

Release Notification and Corrective Action

nA’E | LD al 065 4gg OPERATOR X TInitial Report ] Final Report

Name of Company Devon Energy Production Company /p/ &'f Contact  Matt Nettles, Production Foreman
Address 6488 Seven Rivers Hwy Artesia, NM 88210 Telephone No. 575.513-5767
Facility Name North Pure Gold 9 Federal | Facility Type Oil Well
| Surface Owner Federal | Mineral Owner Federal | API No 30-015-27178
LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Fcet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet fromthe | East/West Line | County
N 9 238 31E 330 FSL 1980 FWL Eddy
Latitude: 32.3125916 Longitude: -103.7849503
NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Volume of Release Volume Recovered
Produced Water (PW) & Qil 3BBLS PW & 2BBLS Oil 0OBBLS
Source of Release Date and Hour of Occurrence Date and Hour of Discovery
Hole in the flowline 7/24/2016 @ 9:20AM 7/24/2016 @ 9:20AM
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

X Yes [ No [ Not Required | OCD-Mike Bratcher
BLM-Shelly Tucker

By Whom? Date and Hour
Leonard Aguilar. Assistant Production Foreman OCD-7/24/2016 @ 10:03AM
BLM-7/24/2016 @ 10:00AM
Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse
0 Yes [ No N/A

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

N/A

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

3BBLS PW and 2BBLS Oil was rcleased due to a hole in the flowline located directly where the poly flowline transitions into metal pipe. The well was
shut in and the valve at the heater was isolated to prevent further release. Repairs have been made.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

3BBLS PW and 2BBLS Oil werc released with OBBLS recovered. The release originated from the poly flowline near the header on location and flowed in
a Southwestern dircction feaving pad into pasturc. The approximatc size of the total arc affected on pad was 151t by 15ft. The total affected area off pad
was 10ft by 65ft. An environmental agency will be contacted for remediation.

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” docs not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground walter. surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Signature: Dana DelaRosa >
Signed By, %
Printed Name: Dana DeLaRosa Approved by Environmental Specialist:
Title: Field Admin Support Approval Date: (I/ HLD/ / [0 Expiration Date: N/A
1
E-mail Address: dana.delarosa@dyn.com REmédiationpere.D. Rules & Guideli 8  chod 0
‘ SUBMIT REMEDIATION PROPOSAL NO
Date:  7/25/2016 Phonc: §75.746.5594 ’H-?M P | r q?ﬂ a p" 6{06
=¥ + (VAL B et






Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

e
From: DelaRosa, Dana <Dana.DelaRosa@dvn.com>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 2:39 PM
To: Tucker, Shelly; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: North Pure Gold 9 Federal 1_3BBL PW and 2BBL Qil_7.24.16
Attachments: North Pure Gold 9 Federal 1_3BBLS PW & 2BBLS Qil_7.24.16_Intial C141.doc; North

Pure Gold 9 Fedreral 1_3BBLS PW & 2BBLS Oil_7.24.16_GIS Image.pdf; Plc 1 of 3 jpg; Pic
2 of 3,jpg; Pic 3 of 3,jpg

Attached is the Initial C141, GIS Image and photos for the 3BBL PW and 2 BBL Qil release on the North Pure Gold 9
Federal 1. The red dot on the GIS Image represents the approximate origin of release.

Gone OS5 Db

Field Admin Support
Production
B-Schedule

devon

Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250

Artesia, NM 88211
575-746-5594

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any
portion of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.






District 1 i

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 St‘ate of New Mexico ' R E CE | VE D Form C-141
District II Energy Minerals and Natural Resourges Revised August 8, 2011
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210 JUuBhB 12643 - Distict Office
District 111 1 1 Yiviad u to appropniate District Office in
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 %;(():gnsi;vg?o]? D“{lsgn accordp ce with 19.15.29 NMAC.
District IV ou . rrancis br,

1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe. NM 87505 ! NMOCD AHTES]A

Release Notification and Corrective Action

nj M l %) 2!055 (O 9' Q_ OPERATOR D Initial Report [ Final Report

Name of Company Devon Energy (ol 37 Contact Daniel Suniga

Address PO Box 250 Artesia, NM 88211 N Telephone No. 575-390-5850

Facility Name North Pure Gold 9 Fed 1 Facility Type Oil
| Surface Owner | Mineral Owner | API No. 30-015-27178

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter | Section | Township | Range | Feet fromthe | North/South Line | Feet from the | East/West Line | County
N 9 238 31E 330 South 1980 West Eddy
Latitude: _ 32.31266 Longitude:_-103.7841
/ NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release Spill Volume of Release: Sbbls Oil/10bbls Volume Recovered: 4bbls Qil/9bbls
PW PW
Source of Release Failure to open closed valve Date and Hour of Occurrence: Date and Hour of Discovery:
July 25, 2013 12:00pm July 25, 2013 12:00pm
Was Immediate Notice Given? If YES, To Whom?

& Yes [J No [ Not Required | Wesley Ryan-Assistant Foreman
Jerry Mathews-Superintendent
Scott Poe-EHS

NMOCD

By Whom? Jerrike Cathey Date and Hour: July 25, 2013 12:22pm; 1:00pm
July 26, 2013 12:00pm-NMOCD

Was a Watercourse Reached? If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse.

[0 Yes X No

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.*

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*

Lease Operator failed to open a valve on the header when the North Pure Gold 8-6 well was put back in production. The failure to open the
additional closed valve led to the high pressure and rupture of the flow line. The operator shut the well and flow line in and contacted a vacuum
truck to recover the 4bbls of oil and 9bbls of produced water on location. Additionally 1bbl of oil and 1bbl of produced water left the edge of
location into the pasture. The 2bbls of fluid off location was not recoverable.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*

A 10x20 area was affected on the caliche location and a small area off the side of location. Lease Op contacted contractor to remove contaminated
soil and replace it.

[ hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability
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
Signature: Veronica Teel
Printed Name: Veronica Teel Approved by Environmental Specialist; 1 n., W Am/m.—
T = £4-Toa U=
Title: Field Admin Support Approval d&!& 2 g 2013 ‘ Expiration Date:
-mai : ica.Teel . itions 1: : .
E-mail Address: Veronica.Teel@dvn.com Rggwnéj ?aotrllgr? fp/}e?né%‘g Rule & Guidelines, & Attached []

Date: July 26, 2013 Phone: 575-748-9933 like approval by BLM. SUBMIT REMEDIATION

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary ‘§ PROPOSAL NOZ LiATERZTH:ANé L?\Q — ,77 I







—— Devon Energy Corporation 505 748-3371
P. O. Box 250,

T
devon Artesia, NM 88211

JAN 112008
OCD-ARTESIA

January 10, 2008

State of New Mexico

Oil Conservation Division
Attn: Mr. Gerry Guye
1301 W. Grand Avenue
Artesia, NM 88210

Re: North Pure Gold 9 #1
Sec. 9, T23S, R31E
Eddy County, NM

Dear Mr. Guye:

Attached please find a final C-141 on the referenced lease, along with a letter from
the contractor and all pertinent data that was requested of them.

This should be all the final information needed to close this incident. If you see
something that we neglected to enclose, please let me know and I will get it to you
as quickly as possible.

Respectfully,

Jerry Mathews
Foreman

JM/av
attachments





American Production Services Inc

Work Order Completed 11-23-07

Devon Energy
Att: Jerry Mathews
Artesia, NM 88211

Re: North Pure Gold #9
Unit Letter N Sec 9- T236- R31E

ASSI Removed Anrox, 35 yards of soil inside containment wall at tank battery.
We replaced and leveled all soil to the satisfaction of Lynn Smith (Rep. of Devon

Energy). Copy of final analytical report 293099 as approved by Gery Goyle with O.C.D.
is included.

Thank You,
Rusty Adams
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Analytical Report 293099

for

American Safety Services

Project Manager: Rusty Adams
North Pure Gold #9

16-NOV-07

12600 West I-20 East Odessa, Texas 79765

A Xenco Laberatories Company

Texas certification numbers:
Houston, TX T104704215

Florida certification numbers:
Houston, TX E871002 - Miami, FL E86678 - Tampa, FL EB868675

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Austin - Tampa - Miami - Latin America
Midland - Corpus Christi - Atlanta

Page 1 0f ©





16-NOV-07

Project Manager: Rusty Adams
American Safety Services
8715 Andrews Hwy

Odessa, TX 79765

Reference: XENCO Report No: 293099
North Pure Gold #9
Project Address:

Rusty Adams:

We are reporting to you the results of the analyses performed on the samples received under the project name
referenced above and identified with the XENCO Report Number 293099. All results being reported under
this Report Number apply to the samples analyzed and properly identified with a Laboratory ID number.
Subcontracted analyses are identified in this report with either the NELAC certification number of the
subcontract Iab in the analyst ID field, or the complete subcontracted report attached to this report.

Unless otherwise noted in a Case Narrative, all data reported in this Analytical Report are in complance with
NELAC standards. Estimation of data uncertainty for this report is found in the quality control section of this
report unless otherwise noted. Should insufficient sample be provided to the laboratory to meet the method
and NELAC Matrix Duplicate and Matrix Spike requirements, then the data will be analyzed, evaluated and
reported using all other available quality control measures.

The validity and integrity of this report will remain intact as long as it is accompanied by this letter and
reproduced in full, unless written approval is granted by XENCO Laboratories. This report will be filed for at
least 5 years in our archives after which time it will be destroyed without further notice, unless otherwise
arranged with you. The samples received, and described as recorded in Report No. 293099 will be filed for
60 days, and after that time they will be properly disposed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged
with you. We reserve the right to retum to you any vnused samples, extracts or solutions related to them if we

consider so necessary (e.g., samples identified as hazardous waste, sample sizes exceeding analytical standard
practices, controlled substances under regulated protocols, etc).

We thank you for selecting XENCO Laboratories to serve your analytical needs. If you have any questions
concerning this report, please feel free to contact us at any time.

Respectfully,

Brent Barron, I1
Odessa Laboratory Manager
Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellence in 1994,

Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies.
A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Austin - Tampa - Miami - Latin America

Page 2 0f 8





XENCO

tobaratorics

Sample 1d

Sample #1 @ 14"
Sample #2 @ 14"

Sample Cross Reference 293099

American Safety Services, Odessa, TX

North Pure Gold #9
Matrix Date Collected Sample Depth Lab Sample 1d
S Nov-15-07 14:00 293099-001
S Nov-15-07 14:00 293099-002

Page 3 of 9





Certificate of Analysis Summary 293099
American Safety Services, Odessa, TX
Project Name: North Pure Gold #9

Project Id:
Contuct: Rusty Adams Date Recelved iz Lab:  Thu Nov-15-07 04;50 pm
Project Lucation: Report Date:  16-NOV-87
Praject Munsger: Brent Barron, 1l
Lab ld: 293099001 293099-002
Analysc‘s Requated Firid Id:| Sample #] @ 14° Sample #2 @ 14"
Depek:
Matric; SOIL SOIL
Sampled:{ Nov-15-07 14:00 Nov-15-07 1400
Total Chloride by EPA 325.3 Bxmracted:|
Analyzed:|  Nov-16-07 14:23 Nov-16-07 14:23
Unis/RL:|  mghs RL gk RL
Chiotide 213 5.00 106 500

)]
2

Thio onaitical report, and the entive deta package it repreacaty, bas been mode for your exclisive end couSdeutal e

Tha interprazssiong oud eostlts expresad thonughon this analieiant ceport tepreseat the best judgmment of XENOO Laboratnsics

XENCO Lebarstarics axsarmes 66 respoasibility end reakics no watresty t the cnd uic of the deta horeby prescrted

Qur tisbiliey & iied vo the swaots trvaited Ror this ek onder isufeds oherwise greed 1 w writing,

Sincu 1990 Houstan - Dallas - Sas Antonio - Austin - Tampa - Miami « Latin America Bitnt Barron
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( Flagging Criteria )

XENCO

Laboratories’

X In our quality control review of the data a QC deficiency was observed and flagged as noted. MS/MSD
recoveries were found to be outside of the laboratory control limits due to possible matrix /chemical
interference, or a concentration of target analyte high enough to effect the recovery of the spike
concentration. This condition could also effect the relative percent difference in the MS/MSD.

B A target analyte or common laboratory contaminant was identified in the method blank. Its presence
indicates possible ficld or laboratery contamination.

D The sample(s) were diluted due to targets detected over the highest point of the calibration curve, or due to
matrix interference. Dilution factors are included in the final results. The result is from a diluted sample.

E The data exceeds the upper calibretion limit; therefore, the concentration is reported as estimated.
F RPD exceeded lab control limits.
J The target analyte was positively identified below the MQL and above the SQL.

U Analyte was not detected.

L The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported below the laboratory control Yimits for this anatyte.
The department supervisor and QA Director reviewed data. The samples were either reanalyzed or flagged
as estimated concentrations,

H The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported above the laboratory control limits. Supporting QC
Data were reviewed by the Department Supervisor and QA Director. Data were determined to be valid
for reporting.

K Sample analyzed outside of recommended hold time.

* Outside XENCO'S scope of NELAC Accreditation

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award af Excellence in 1994,
Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies.
A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallag - San Antonio - Austin - Tampa - Miami - Latin America’

Phone Fax
11381 Meadowglen Lane Suite L Houston, Tx 77082-2647 (281) 589-0692 {281) 589-0695
9701 Harry Hines Blvd , Datles, TX 75220 (214) 902 0300 (214) 351.9139
5332 Blackberry Drive, Suite 104, San Antonio, TX 78238 (210) 509-3334 (201) 509-3335
2505 N. Falkenburg Rd., Tampa, FL 33619 (813) 620-2000 (813) 620-2033
$757 NW 158th S, Miami Lakes, FL 33014 (305) 823-8500 (305) 823-8555
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Blank Spike Recovery

XENCO

Bl Laboratories

Work Order #: 293099

Sample: 708652-1-BKS

Project Name: North Pure Gold #9

Project ID:
Matrix: Sclid

Analyst: LATCOR

Lah Batch #: 708652
Date Analyzed: 11/16/2007 Date Prepared: 11/162007

Reporting Units: mp/kg Batché#: ) BLANK /BLANK SPIKE RECOVERY STUDY

tal Blank Spike Blank Blank | Contrel
Total Chloride by EPA 3253 Resuft Added Spike Spike Limits Fiags

Al 1B} Result %R “%R

Analytes (<t [0}
Chloride ND 100 91.5 92 75-125

Blank Spike Recovery [D}= {00%{CY/[B]

Al vesults are based on MDL and validated for QC purposes.

Pege G of 9
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orm 3 - MS / MSD Recoveri

Project Name: North Pure Gold #9

PRERTE UL e BT Ly e S

Work Order #: 293099 Project ID:
Lab Batch ID: 708652 QC- Sample ID: 293099001 S Batch #: 1 Matrix: Soil
Date Analyzed: 11/16/2007 Date Prepared: 11/16/2007 Anslyst: LATCOR
Reporting Units: mg/kg MATRIX SPIKE / MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
Parent Spiked Sample| Spiked Duplicate | Spiked Contrel | Contral
Total Chloride b}’ EPA 325.3 Sample Spike Resnlt Sample| Spike |Spiked Sample] Dup. RED Limits Limits Flag
Result Added o] %R | Added | Resuit (F] %R % %R %RPD
Analytes 1Al 8] Dl IE] [G]
Chloride 213 10000 10000 100 10000 10000 {00 0 75-123 30
«
Matrix Spike Percent Recovery (D)= 100%(C-AVB Matrix Spike Duplicate Percent Recovery {Q) = 100XP-AVE

Relative Percent Difference  RPD = 200%D-GY(D+G)

ND = Not Detected, J = Present Belaw Reporting Limit, B = Present in Blank, NR = Not Requasted, [ = Interfereuce, NA = Not
ApplicableN = Sea Narrative, BQL = Batimated Quantitation Limk
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Received by OCD: 9/16/2024 1:03:59 PM Page 2 of 3

From: Fisher, Sheila [mailto:Sheila.Fisher@dvn.com]

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 9:38 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

<Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker (stucker@blm.gov) <stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: Shoemaker, Mike <Mike.Shoemaker@dvn.com>; Fulks, Brett <Brett.Fulks@dvn.com>; West,
Christopher <Christopher.West@dvn.com>; Nettles, Matt <Matt.Nettles@dvn.com>; Carter, Ray
<Ray.Carter@dvn.com>

Subject: North Pure Gold 9 Fed 1_.25bbl oil & fire_11.13.17

Good Morning,

Attached please find the Initial C-141 and GIS Image for the .25bbls oil release and fire at the
North Pure Gold 9 Fed 1 on 11.17.17.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

Sheilla Fisher
Field Admin Support
Production
B-Schedule

Devon Energy Corporation
PO Box 250

Artesia, NM 88211

575 748 1829 Direct

devon

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the
intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying,
circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail, and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Released to Imaging: 9/16/2024 1:05:12 PM



Received by OCD: 9/16/2024 1:03:59 PM

?Gizgrli\ftFlrench Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of NeW MeXiCO
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720 -
Distrietl e Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

QOil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 383957

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

HARVARD PETROLEUM COMPANY, LLC 10155

P.O. Box 936 Action Number:

Roswell, NM 88202 383957

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell | Historical document upload. 9/16/2024

Released to Imaging: 9/16/2024 1:05:12 PM



